
 
  

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date: November 15, 2018 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Tariq Malik, Interim Superintendent 

Re:        Committee Meeting and Work-sessions 
 
 
 
The Attendance/Staffing; Pet Policy and the Attendance/Grading Policy is up for your information and 

discussion.  
 
 
 

 
 
 
     



 
  

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date: November 15, 2018 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Tariq Malik, Interim Superintendent 

Re:        Approval of Agenda 
 
 
 
The Regional School Board meeting Agenda for November 15, 2018 is presented for approval. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
     



 
 
 
The Mission of the Yupiit School District is to educate all children to 

be successful in any environment. 
 

Regional Board Members 
 
 

 
       Willie Kasayulie, Chairman       Ivan M. Ivan, Vice Chairman       Peter Gregory SR, Board Secretary 
       Samuel George, Treasurer      Moses Owen, Board Member         Moses Peter, Board Member      
       Robert Charles, Board Member 
 

Committee Meetings and Work-sessions 
 

  
  
10:00 AM       - Attendance/Staffing 
 
10:30 AM       - Pet Policy 
 
11:00 AM       - Attendance/Grading Policy 
 
  

 
 Agenda (beginning at 1:00 PM) 
 

Regional Board of Education Meeting 
 
 

LOCATION: Akiachak, Alaska   DATE:  November 15, 2018 
 

I. Call to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Invocation 
IV. Recognition of Guests 
V. Approval of Agenda 
VI. Approval of Minutes: October 30, 2018 
VII. Correspondence: none at this time 
VIII. Reports:  

A. Attendance Report: none at this time 
B. School Reports   

1.  Akiachak  
2.  Akiak  
3.  Tuluksak  

C.  Tribal Education Director’s Report 
D.  Curriculum, Instruction Director’s Report 
E.  Special Education Director’s Report 
F.  Business and Finance Report  
G.  Director of Maintenance & Operations Report 
H.  Technology Director Report 
I.  Interim Superintendent’s Report 



IX. Action Items 
A.  Pet Policy 
B.  Attendance Policy 
C.  Grading Policy 
D. Enrollment Projection for FY2019-2020  
E. Akiachak Senior Trip Request 

X. Board Travel/Info: AASB Winter Boardsmanship Academy – December 7-8, 2018 
XI.  Public Comments 
XII. Board Comments 
XIII.  Executive Session: Superintendent’s Evaluation 
XIV. Next Regular Meeting 
XV. Adjournment 

 



 
  

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date: November 15, 2018 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Tariq Malik, Interim Superintendent 

Re:        Approval of Minutes 
 
 
 
The Regional School Board meeting Minutes for October 30, 2018 is presented for approval. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
     



1 

  
 
        Box 51190   Akiachak, AK 99551    (907) 825-3600    Fax (877) 825-2404 

Regional School Board 
 
 
 
    Willie Kasayulie, Chairman                          Ivan M. Ivan, Vice Chairman          Peter Gregory SR, Secretary 
    Samuel George, Treasurer                             Moses Owen, Board Member         Moses Peter, Board Member                 
    Robert Charles, Board Member                       
   

   
Minutes of the Yupiit School District 

Regional Board of Education 
   

Held: October 30, 2018 
Village:  Akiachak, Alaska 

 
 
Committee Meeting 
& Work-session 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Call to Order 
 
 
Roll Call 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Invocation 
 
Oath of Office 
 
 

 
10:00 AM    -     Legislative Priorities 
 
10:30 AM     -     School Board Resolutions 
 
11:00 AM     -     2019 AASB New and Amended Resolutions 
 
11:30 AM     -     Attendance/Staffing 
 

The Legislative Priorities, School Board Resolutions, 2019 AASB New 
and Amended Resolutions and the Attendance/Staffing is up for the RSB 
discussions. 
 
 
I. Call to Order: Acting Chairman Tariq Malik called the regular 
meeting of the Regional School Board to order at 1:16 PM. 
 
II. Roll Call:  Present: 

 
Willie Kasayulie, Chairman 
Ivan Ivan, Vice Chairman 
Samuel George, Treasurer  
Peter Gregory, Secretary 
Moses Owen, Board Member  
Robert Charles, Board Member  
Moses Peter, Board Member 

 
III. Invocation: Moses Owen rendered the invocation 
 
IV. Oath of Office: 

A. Oath of Office 



2 

Continue – Oath of 
Office 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Recognition of 
Guests 
 
 
 
Approval of 
Agenda 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approval of 
Minutes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Correspondence 
 
Reports 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Acting Superintendent Tariq Malik swore in the newly elected directors, 
Ivan Ivan, Robert Charles, Moses Peter and Peter Gregory. 
 

B. Reorganizational of the Board 
1. Chairman 
2. Vice Chairman 
3. Secretary 
4. Treasurer 
 

 Motion by Robert Charles, Seconded by Moses Owen and asked for 
unanimous consent to retain the same Board Officers from last year as 
follows: Willie Kasayulie, Chairman; Ivan Ivan, Vice Chairman; Sam 
George, Treasurer; and Moses Peter, Secretary. Motion carried and 
passed. 
 
V. Recognition of Guests: David Charles, Katherine Wassilie, 
Tariq Malik, Patricia Hutcherson, Stacey Wilson, Judy Anderson, John 
Stackhouse, Brian Krosschell, Cody Burnham, Sophie Kasayulie, 
Sharene Craft, Cassandra Bennett and student rep. Jaden Liskey. 

 
VI. Approval of Agenda:  Administration presented the Yupiit 
School District Regional School Board Agenda for approval. 
 
Motion by Ivan Ivan, Seconded by Robert Charles to approve the 
agenda with additions to include under Action Items, I. Superintendent 
Search; and J. Ratification of Re-scheduling RSB Meeting from 11-2-18 
to October 30, 2018. Motion passed.  

 
VII. Approval of Minutes:  The Administration presented the Yupiit 
School District Regional School Board Minutes for approval. 

 
Motion by Robert, Seconded by Sam George to approve the  

 
 

Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Robert Charles to approve the 
Regular Board meeting Minutes for September 20, 2018. Motion 
passed. 

 
VIII. Correspondence: none at this time 
 
IX. Reports: 

A. Attendance Report: The Attendance report was reviewed by 
the board. 
B. School Reports 

1. Akiachak: Cody Burnham highlighted his board report. 
2. Akiak: Cassandra Bennett highlighted her board report 
3. Tuluksak: Sharene Craft highlighted his board report 

C. Tribal Education Director’s Report: Sophie Kasayulie 
highlighted her board report. 
D. Federal/State Programs Report: Kaylin Charles’ report was 
reviewed. 



3 

Continue - Reports 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Action Items 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

E. Special Education Director’s Report: Stacey Wilson 
highlighted her board report. 
F. Business and Finance Report:  John Stackhouse highlighted 
his board report 
G. Maintenance & Operation Director’s Report:  
H. Technology Director’s Report: 
I. Interim Superintendent’s Report: Tariq Malik highlighted 
his board report. 
 

X. Action Items 
A. Student Assessment Data 

Stacy Wilson, Director of Special Education and Assessment reported on 
the Student Assessment. 
 

B. 3rd Reading of Proposed E 3515 Key Authorization Users 
The 3rd and Final Reading of the Proposed E 3515 Key Authorization 
Users was presented for approval. 
 
Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Peter Gregory to approve the 3rd 
and final Reading od the Proposed E 3515 Key Authorization Users. 
Motion passed unanimously. 
 

C. 3rd Reading of Proposed E 3510 Work Order Form 
The 3rd and Final Reading of the Proposed E 3510 Work Order Form was 
presented for approval. 
 
Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Peter Gregory to approve the 3rd 
and final Reading of the Proposed E 3510 Work Order Form. Motion 
passed Unanimously. 
 

D. Resignations 
The resignations for Margaret Nicholai, Cooks Helper, Tuluksak School 
effective October 7, 2018 and Cheryl Chingliak, Special Ed Aide, 
Akiachak School, effective October 31, 2018 are presented for approval. 
 
Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Ivan Ivan to approve the 
resignations as recommended by Administration. Motion passed 
unanimously. 
 

E. New Hires 
The Administration recommended the new hires for Aaron Chingliak, 
Maintenance Mechanic I, Akiachak School; Charity Owen, Special Ed 
Aide, Akiak School and Clifton Smith, Special Ed Aide, Akiak School. 
 
Motion by Ivan Ivan, Seconded by Sam George to approve the New 
Hires as recommended by Administration. Motion passed with 6-1 votes, 
abstained by Moses Owen. 
 

F. FY19 Revised Budget 
The Revised FY2019 Budget was presented for approval. 
 



4 

 
Continue – Action 
Items 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Board Travel/Info 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Motion by Robert Charles, Seconded by Sam George to approve the 
FY19 Revised Budget as recommended by Administration. Motion 
passed unanimously. 
 

G. IPP letters from Tribes for Impact Aid FY2019-2020 
The IPP letters from Tribes for Impact Aid FY2019-2020 was presented 
for approval. 
 
Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Moses Owen to approve the IPP 
Letters from Tribes for Impact Aid FY2019-2020. Motion passed 
unanimously. 
 

H. Tuluksak Senior Trip Request 
The Tuluksak Senior Trip request was presented by Tuluksak School 
student rep. Jevon Liskey for approval. 
 
Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Moses Peter to approve the 
Tuluksak Senior Trip request. Motion passed unanimously. 
 

I. Superintendent Search 
As discussed during the past meetings, the Board Chairman 
recommended moving forward with the Superintendent search with 
AASB. 
 
Motion by Moses Owen, Seconded by Robert Charles to allow Yupiit 
School District to do a Superintendent Search using AASB. Motion 
passed with unanimously. 
 

J. Ratification of Re-scheduling RSB Meeting from 11-2-18 
to 10-30-18 

This is to ratify the re-scheduling RSB meeting from November 2, 2018 
to October 30, 2018. This is presented for approval. 
 
Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Moses Owen to ratify the re-
scheduling the RSB meeting from November 2, 2018 to October 30, 
2018. Motion passed unanimously. 
 
XII. Board Travel/Info:   

A. AASB Annual Convention – November 8-11, 2018 
B. AASB Winter Academy – December 7-8, 2018 

The AASB Annual Conference is scheduled on November 8-11, 2018 in 
Anchorage. 
 
The AASB Winter Academy is scheduled on December 7-8, 2018 in 
Anchorage. This is presented for your information and possible action. 
 
Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Moses Owen to approve sending 
the RSB members to attend the AASB Annual conference scheduled on 
November 8-11, 2018. Motion passed unanimously. 
 



5 

Continue – Board 
Travel/Info 
 
 
Public Comments 
 
Board Comments 
 
Executive Session 
 
 
 
Next Meeting  
Regular Meeting 
 
 
Adjournment 
 

Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Moses Owen to send any RSB 
members that are available to attend the AASB Winter Academy 
scheduled on December 7-8, 2018. Motion passed unanimously. 
 
XIII. Public Comments 

 
XIV. Board Comments 

 
XV. Executive Session: Personnel Matters 

The Administration recommends going into an Executive Session to 
discuss Personal Matters. 
 
XVI. Next Regular Meeting:  November 15, 2018; November 29,  
2018 

 
 
XVII. Adjournment: Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Ivan Ivan 

to adjourn the meeting at 5:36 PM.  
 
 
  ___________________________               ___________________ 
  Secretary                                                     Date 
 

 
 

 
 



 
  

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date: November 15, 2018 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Tariq Malik, Interim Superintendent 

Re:        Reports B-I 
 
 
 
The Administration board reports are presented for your review and information only. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
     



Yupiit School District 
PO Box 51190 

Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 

 

Page 1 of 1	  

Author of Report: Cody Burnham    
Department:  Principal – Akiachak School 
Date of Regional School Board Meeting: November 15, 2018 
Mission Statement 
To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 
Vision Statement 
All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive learning environment, speak the Yupiaq 
language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate prepared to be successful in any environment.  The majority of our teachers and 
school staff are Yup’ik and speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction is based in Yup’ik values and traditions.  Our community 
members, elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 
Values 
Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, Cooperation, Family Roles, Knowledge of 
Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect for Land, Respect for Nature 
Strategic Goal Areas: 
1. Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 
2. Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 
3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 
4. Education System Change 

Date(s) Activity Details Connection to YSD Mission, Objectives, 
Strategic Goals and/or School Goals 

Sept- 
Nov 

Community 
Involvement 

Three elders have been visiting classrooms and 
helping with lessons in elementary and secondary.  

1. Students Succeed Culturally and 
Academically  
2. Community, Parents, and Elder 
Involvement 

October 
31st  

Halloween 
Assembly 

The students paraded through the hallways in their 
costumes and it lead to an assembly in the gym.  

1. Students Succeed Culturally and 
Academically  
2. Community, Parents, and Elder 
Involvement 

Novemb
er 9th   LASB Meeting LASB meeting held on November 9thth.  

4. Education System change 
1. Students Succeed Culturally and 
Academically  
2. Community, Parents, and Elder 
Involvement 

Sept- 
Nov Wrestling Wrestling has traveled to Bethel.   1. Students Succeed Culturally and 

Academically 
Sept- 
Nov Volleyball Akiachak volleyball traveled to a meet in Kalskag, 

gearing up for regionals in Aniak.  
1. Students Succeed Culturally and 
Academically 

October 
18th  Assembly 

We had an assembly for perfect attendance and 
classroom awards for elementary and secondary 
with prize giveaways.  

1. Students Succeed Culturally and 
Academically 
4.	  Education	  System	  Change	  

Novemb
er 7th   EXCEL Alaska  Two speakers met with 6-12 grade students, while 

one presenter met with secondary teachers.   

1. Students Succeed Culturally and 
Academically 
4.	  Education	  System	  Change 

Novemb
er 5th   Ice Safety We have had two different sets of adults meet with 

students about ice safety in preparation for winter.  
2. Community, Parents, and Elder 
Involvement 

Nov Students 
Council 

Student council is up and running. Students are 
making a list of priorities and looking at school 
procedures.  

1. Students Succeed Culturally and 
Academically 
2. Community, Parents, and Elder 
Involvement	  
4.	  Education	  System	  Change 

 





Yupiit School District 
PO Box 51190 

Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 

 

Page 1 of 2	  

Author of Report: Sharene Craft     
Department/Location: Tuluksak School   
Date of Regional School Board Meeting: November 15, 2018  

Mission Statement 
To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 
Vision Statement 
All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive learning environment, speak the Yupiaq 
language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate prepared to be successful in any environment.  The majority of our teachers and 
school staff are Yup’ik and speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction is based in Yup’ik values and traditions.  Our community 
members, elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 
Values 
Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, Cooperation, Family Roles, Knowledge of 
Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect for Land, Respect for Nature 
Strategic Goal Areas: 
1. Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 
2. Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 
3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 
4. Education System Change 

Date(s) Activity Details Connection to YSD Mission, Objectives, 
Strategic Goals and/or School Goals 

 10/19/18 
1st Quarter 
Award 
Assembly 

Students were recognized for excellence in the 
classroom and perfect attendance. Parents were 
called and invited to celebrate with their students. 

Students succeed academically 
Community Involvement 

10/31/18 Fall Carnival 

4 pm – 7 pm Community, Staff and Students 
participated in a Fall Carnival. Events were a cake 
walk, Haunted House, games, Student Store, 
Nachos and Hot Dogs.    

Students succeed academically 

 Nov 
2018 

Sub Para Pro 
Community 
Liason 
Attendance 
Officer 

 We have started using a para pro substitute as our 
Community Liason Attendance & Hallway Officer. 
Their responsibilities include: home visits for 
absent students, escorting late arrival students to 
class, hallway monitor & lunch duty supervision 

 Students succeed academically 
Community, Parents Involvement 
Staff Retention 
Education System Change 

October  STEPP Plan 

Tuluksak STEPP Plan was prepared and submitted 
to the State.  The Plan outlines all of the activities 
and actions the school will take in our journey 
towards improving attendance, community and 
parent involvement, staff development and teacher 
retention.   

Education System Change 
Students succeed culturally and 
academically 

Nov 2018 Friday 
Assembly 

Teachers and Students work together to prepare 
and produce an assembly.  The duty is rotated each 
week to a different class.   

Students succeed culturally and 
academically 
Community, Parents and Elder 
Involvement 

Nov 2018  World Bridge 
  Students have begun to learn to fly drones, are 
actively engaged in water testing and growing 
vegetables in the garden room.  

 Students succeed  

Nov. 
2018 

Tuvqakiyaraq 
Sharing Yupik Value of the Month 

Students succeed culturally and 
academically 
Community, Parents and Elder 
Involvement 

Nov. 
2018 Open Gym 

Teachers are volunteering to monitor open gym on 
Monday, Wednesday and Friday from 5 pm to 7 
pm. Students must have been in school in order to 
attend Open Gym at night.  This is an effort to 
improve school attendance. 

Students succeed academically 



Yupiit School District 
PO Box 51190 

Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 

 

Page 2 of 2	  

11/6/18 Excel Program 

Billijo Mills, Tony Wilson & Martha Peck 
presented to students and staff the benefits of the 
Excel program and Career Technical Pathway 
planning. 

Students succeed academically 

 







 

Yupiit School District 
PO Box 51190 

Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 

 
Author of Report:  Stacey Wilson  
Department:  Special Education 
Date of Regional School Board Meeting: November 15, 2018 
Mission Statement 
To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 
Vision Statement 
All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive learning environment, speak the Yupiaq 
language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate prepared to be successful in any environment.  The majority of our teachers and 
school staff are Yup’ik and speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction is based in Yup’ik values and traditions.  Our community 
members, elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 
Values 
Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, Cooperation, Family Roles, Knowledge of 
Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect for Land, Respect for Nature 
Strategic Goal Areas: 
1. Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 
2. Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 
3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 
4. Education System Change 

Date(s) Activity Details 
Connection to YSD Mission, Objectives, 

Strategic Goals and/or School Goals 

November 
2018 

Site Visits 
 

- Visits  to Akiak for IEP meetings/program 
monitoring on Nov. 2 and Nov. 8th.  

Staff Recruitment and Retention 
Operations 
 
Student’s Academic and  Cultural 
Achievement 

November 
2018 

In-Service 

-  provided training on the use of MAP data 
to improve instruction to the instructional 
staff at Tuluksak 

- co-taught with Dr. Hutcherson a staff 
development course to increase the skill 
set of the paraprofessionals in 
Tuluksak.-training is ongoing 

Community, Parents, Elders 
Involvement 
Education System Change. 

November 
2018 

 
Curriculum 
& Instruction 

- Coordinated the monthly visits of related 
service providers to all sites : 
Psychologist,  OT, Speech Language 
Therapist, and Physical Therapist 

-  continued recruiting  efforts for  Special 
education teachers.  
 

Education System Change. 
Staff Recruitment and Retention. 
 
 

November 
2018 

Self- 
Professional 
Development 

- increasing my knowledge of Aimsweb via 
webinars offered through Pearson 

- the study of The Power of Formative 
Assessment for future staff inservices 

Education System Change 
Education 
 

November
2018 

Assessments 

- Database maintenance of the Aimsweb 
testing platform to make progress 
monitoring oversight easier. 

-  

Education 

 

Page 1 of 1	



Graphical Summary Report
PEAKS

Group Year Grade Number Tested

% in Achievement Level

Far Below Proficient Below Proficient Proficient Advanced

Yupiit School District

ELA 2017 3 29 82.8 10.3 3.4 3.4

2018 3 38 94.7 2.6 2.6 0.0

2017 4 30 93.3 6.7 0.0 0.0

2018 4 31 90.3 6.5 3.2 0.0

2017 5 26 80.8 19.2 0.0 0.0

2018 5 29 86.2 13.8 0.0 0.0

2017 6 34 76.5 20.6 2.9 0.0

2018 6 23 95.7 4.3 0.0 0.0

2017 7 38 84.2 13.2 2.6 0.0

2018 7 33 90.9 9.1 0.0 0.0

2017 8 30 90.0 10.0 0.0 0.0

2018 8 37 89.2 5.4 5.4 0.0

2017 9 27 96.3 3.7 0.0 0.0

2018 9 22 100.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

Mathematics 2017 3 30 36.7 56.7 6.7 0.0

2018 3 39 74.4 23.1 2.6 0.0

2017 4 31 61.3 35.5 3.2 0.0

2018 4 32 50.0 50.0 0.0 0.0

2017 5 27 44.4 55.6 0.0 0.0

2018 5 29 62.1 37.9 0.0 0.0

2017 6 36 69.4 30.6 0.0 0.0

2018 6 23 69.6 30.4 0.0 0.0



Group Year Grade Number Tested

% in Achievement Level

Far Below Proficient Below Proficient Proficient Advanced

2017 7 37 54.1 43.2 2.7 0.0

2018 7 30 86.7 13.3 0.0 0.0

2017 8 31 54.8 45.2 0.0 0.0

2018 8 37 73.0 27.0 0.0 0.0

2017 9 23 60.9 39.1 0.0 0.0

2018 9 20 65.0 35.0 0.0 0.0



2017 Far	Below/Below	Proficiency	%Advanced/Proficent	%
ELA 98.37 1.63
Math 98.39 1.61

2018 Far	Below/Below	Proficiency	%Advanced/Proficent	%
ELA 98.12 1.88
Math 96.32 4.68

YUPIIT	SD	PEAKS-	ALL	Students	Summary

2018	ELA	

Far	Below/Below	Proficiency	%	

Advanced/Proficent	%	



0	

5	

10	

15	

20	

25	

30	

35	

40	

45	

50	

55	

60	

65	

70	

75	

80	

85	

90	

95	

100	

2017	 2018	

%		Not	Proficient	ELA	

Math	%	Not	Proficient	

%	Proficient	ELA	

%	Proficient	Math	



 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
From: John C. Stackhouse 

Business Manager 
Yupiit School District 
 

Date: November 15, 2018 

Subj: 2018 November Board Report 

 

The 2018 November Board Report contains the following: 

 

 Income statement report from BMS for 11/18 

  

 

 



Yupiit School District 
PO Box 51190 

Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 

 

Page 1 of 1 

Author of Report:      John Stackhouse 
Department/Location:     Business Manager    
Date of Regional School Board Meeting:  November 15, 2018 
 
Mission Statement 
To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 
Vision Statement 
All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive learning environment, speak the Yupiaq 
language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate prepared to be successful in any environment.  The majority of our teachers and 
school staff are Yup’ik and speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction is based in Yup’ik values and traditions.  Our community 
members, elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 
Values 
Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, Cooperation, Family Roles, Knowledge of 
Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect for Land, Respect for Nature 
Strategic Goal Areas: 
1. Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 
2. Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 
3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 
4. Education System Change 

Date(s) Activity Details Connection to YSD Mission, Objectives, 
Strategic Goals and/or School Goals 

 Nov FY18 Audit Continue to provide supporting documentation to BDO 
Education System Change 

 

 Nov 
Remote 
Requisition 
System  

Continue one-on-one guidance 
Education System Change 
 

 Nov Time Clocks Received and installed new time clock for KKI 
Education System Change 
 

Nov Federal 
Grants 

Grant Coordinator submitted 1st Quarter Reimbursement 
requests for Title Funds 

Education System Change 
 

    
    

    

    

    

         
 

 



11/06/18 YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT Page: 1 of 29
08:32:34 Income Statement Report ID: LB170

For the Accounting Period:   11 / 18

 100 OPERATING BUDGET
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
Current

Function  Object    Description Month Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

    Revenue

40  OTHER LOCAL REVENUES 2,675.75 15,000.00     -12,324.25
47  E-RATE 627,057.12 1,543,890.00    -916,832.88
51  FOUNDATION PROGRAM 1,559,907.00 6,577,191.00  -5,017,284.00
52  State BAG 25,915.20 25,915.00 0.20
55  QUALITY SCHOOLS 26,233.00     -26,233.00
56  TRS ON-BEHALF 529,385.00    -529,385.00
57  PERS ON-BEHALF 119,222.00    -119,222.00
90  OTHER STATE REVENUE 128,114.00    -128,114.00
110  IMPACT AID 427,228.69 3,606,030.00  -3,178,801.31
235  OTHER- INSURANCE 45,996.11 45,996.11

Total Revenue 0.00   2,688,779.87 12,570,980.00  -9,882,200.13

    Expenses
   100 REGULAR INSTRUCTION

315  TEACHER 318,295.65 2,039,128.00   1,720,832.35
323  AIDES 59,770.21 294,638.00     234,867.79
329  SUBSTITUTES/TEMPORARIES 45,259.69 60,000.00      14,740.31
360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 937,706.00     937,706.00
361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 63,361.10 -63,361.10
362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 5,876.28 -5,876.28
363  WORKER'S COMP 6,339.31 -6,339.31
364  FICA/MEDICARE 12,650.10 -12,650.10
365  TEACHER'S RETIREMENT 40,076.27 -40,076.27
366  PERS 12,166.75 -12,166.75
367  TRS ONBEHALF 333,194.00     333,194.00
368  PERS ONBEHALF 19,670.00      19,670.00
410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS 3,000.00 3,000.00
420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM 1,503.62      1,303.99 6,000.00 4,496.38
440  OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES 765.00 1,000.00 235.00
450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA 91,034.38      7,642.06     133,000.00      41,965.62

Total Function 657,098.36      8,946.05   3,827,336.00   3,170,237.64

   120 BILINGUAL/BICULTURAL INST
321  DIR/COORD/MGR (NON-CERT) 20,918.52 83,674.00      62,755.48
322  SPECIALISTS (NON-CERT) 24,916.00      24,916.00
360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 43,436.00      43,436.00
361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 3,960.30 -3,960.30
362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 292.59 -292.59
363  WORKER'S COMP 313.77 -313.77



11/06/18                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 2 of 29
08:32:34                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:   11 / 18

 100 OPERATING BUDGET
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                             1,600.29                                   -1,600.29
          366  PERS                                                      4,602.06                                   -4,602.06
          368  PERS ONBEHALF                                                                          6,059.00       6,059.00
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                                               2,500.00       2,500.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                   1,074.86                     1,000.00         -74.86
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                    5,384.39                     9,000.00       3,615.61
                     Total Function                                     38,146.78                   170,585.00     132,438.22

   160         VOCATIONAL ED INSTRUCTION
          315  TEACHER                                                  23,805.68                   142,834.00     119,028.32
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     57,134.00      57,134.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                                     5,133.40                                   -5,133.40
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                                      328.52                                     -328.52
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                               357.10                                     -357.10
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                               345.18                                     -345.18
          365  TEACHER'S RETIREMENT                                      2,990.00                                   -2,990.00
          367  TRS ONBEHALF                                                                          23,339.00      23,339.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                   7,613.24                                   -7,613.24
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                   10,876.45        197.47      15,000.00       4,123.55
                     Total Function                                     51,449.57        197.47     238,307.00     186,857.43

   200         SPECIAL ED INSTRUCTION
          315  TEACHER                                                  38,201.05                   155,319.00     117,117.95
          323  AIDES                                                    28,292.21                   186,385.00     158,092.79
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                    237,235.00     237,235.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                                     8,653.76                                   -8,653.76
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                                      933.27                                     -933.27
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                               997.40                                     -997.40
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                             3,046.90                                   -3,046.90
          365  TEACHER'S RETIREMENT                                      3,969.25                                   -3,969.25
          366  PERS                                                      4,445.48                                   -4,445.48
          367  TRS ONBEHALF                                                                          75,044.00      75,044.00
          368  PERS ONBEHALF                                                                         12,189.00      12,189.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                                                3,000.00       3,000.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                    1,429.92        918.40       2,000.00         570.08
                     Total Function                                     89,969.24        918.40     671,172.00     581,202.76

   220         SPEC ED SUPPORT SVCS
          314  DIR/COOR/MANAGER (CERT)                                  14,356.50                   105,939.00      91,582.50
          324  SUPPORT STAFF                                             1,538.72                     6,037.00       4,498.28
          329  SUBSTITUTES/TEMPORARIES                                  12,128.25                                  -12,128.25
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     42,376.00      42,376.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                                       396.02                                     -396.02
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                                      401.56                                     -401.56
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                               420.32                                     -420.32
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                             1,049.10                                   -1,049.10



11/06/18                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 3 of 29
08:32:34                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:   11 / 18

 100 OPERATING BUDGET
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
          365  TEACHER'S RETIREMENT                                      1,978.40                                   -1,978.40
          366  PERS                                                        338.53                                     -338.53
          367  TRS ONBEHALF                                                                          17,310.00      17,310.00
          368  PERS ONBEHALF                                                                            337.00         337.00
          390  TRAVEL ALLOWANCE                                          9,530.00                    33,000.00      23,470.00
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                 35,876.12                    95,000.00      59,123.88
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                   3,356.12      1,047.43      15,550.00      12,193.88
          425  STUDENT TRAVEL                                                                         1,000.00       1,000.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                       30.00                     3,000.00       2,970.00
          490  OTHER EXPENSES                                                                           300.00         300.00
                     Total Function                                     81,399.64      1,047.43     319,849.00     238,449.36

   320         GUIDANCE SERVICES
          316  EXTRA DUTY PAY                                              200.00                                     -200.00
          318  SPECIALISTS                                              29,632.00                   177,792.00     148,160.00
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     71,117.00      71,117.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                                     5,280.40                                   -5,280.40
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                                      411.68                                     -411.68
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                               447.48                                     -447.48
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                               432.56                                     -432.56
          365  TEACHER'S RETIREMENT                                      3,746.90                                   -3,746.90
          367  TRS ONBEHALF                                                                          29,052.00      29,052.00
          390  TRAVEL ALLOWANCE                                                                         500.00         500.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                                                  500.00         500.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                                                 1,000.00       1,000.00
                     Total Function                                     40,151.02                   279,961.00     239,809.98

   350         SUPPORT SERVICES INSTRUCT
          314  DIR/COOR/MANAGER (CERT)                                  28,327.50                   113,310.00      84,982.50
          324  SUPPORT STAFF                                             6,026.68                    23,664.00      17,637.32
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     54,782.00      54,782.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                                     1,551.10                                   -1,551.10
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                                      475.23                                     -475.23
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                               515.24                                     -515.24
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                               871.79                                     -871.79
          365  TEACHER'S RETIREMENT                                      3,557.91                                   -3,557.91
          366  PERS                                                      1,325.86                                   -1,325.86
          367  TRS ONBEHALF                                                                          18,515.00      18,515.00
          368  PERS ONBEHALF                                                                          1,319.00       1,319.00
          390  TRAVEL ALLOWANCE                                                                       1,000.00       1,000.00
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                                              10,000.00      10,000.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                                                5,625.00       5,625.00
          433  COMMUNICATIONS                                                                           300.00         300.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                                                16,875.00      16,875.00
          491  DUES & FEES                                                                            1,500.00       1,500.00
                     Total Function                                     42,651.31                   246,890.00     204,238.69



11/06/18                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 4 of 29
08:32:34                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:   11 / 18

 100 OPERATING BUDGET
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
   351         TECHNOLOGY
          433  COMMUNICATIONS                                            1,090.04                                   -1,090.04
                     Total Function                                      1,090.04                                   -1,090.04

   352         LIBRARY SERVICES
          323  AIDES                                                    13,395.12                    65,899.00      52,503.88
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     19,051.00      19,051.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                                     8,800.20                                   -8,800.20
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                                      187.36                                     -187.36
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                               200.93                                     -200.93
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                             1,024.73                                   -1,024.73
          366  PERS                                                      2,946.93                                   -2,946.93
          368  PERS ONBEHALF                                                                          3,677.00       3,677.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                      400.99        400.99       3,500.00       3,099.01
                     Total Function                                     26,956.26        400.99      92,127.00      65,170.74

   354         IN-SERVICE TRAINING
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                                               7,500.00       7,500.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                   1,638.40                     5,000.00       3,361.60
          440  OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                                               2,500.00       2,500.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                    6,364.40      2,839.93       2,500.00      -3,864.40
                     Total Function                                      8,002.80      2,839.93      17,500.00       9,497.20

   360         Instructional-Related Technology
          314  DIR/COOR/MANAGER (CERT)                                  14,446.23                    79,454.00      65,007.77
          324  SUPPORT STAFF                                             3,846.57                    27,416.00      23,569.43
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     40,426.00      40,426.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                                     1,173.36                                   -1,173.36
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                                      251.67                                     -251.67
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                               273.90                                     -273.90
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                               503.72                                     -503.72
          365  TEACHER'S RETIREMENT                                      1,814.45                                   -1,814.45
          366  PERS                                                        846.24                                     -846.24
          367  TRS ONBEHALF                                                                          12,982.00      12,982.00
          368  PERS ONBEHALF                                                                          1,530.00       1,530.00
          433  COMMUNICATIONS                                          145,834.31                    36,000.00    -109,834.31
          444  TECHNOLOGY RELATED REPAIRS AND                              519.12                     3,000.00       2,480.88
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                    2,594.14      2,040.21       6,000.00       3,405.86
                     Total Function                                    172,103.71      2,040.21     206,808.00      34,704.29

   400         SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION
          313  PRINCIPAL                                                73,406.28                   293,645.00     220,238.72
          316  EXTRA DUTY PAY                                            1,696.68                                   -1,696.68
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                    117,458.00     117,458.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                                     6,600.50                                   -6,600.50
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                                    1,036.45                                   -1,036.45



11/06/18                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 5 of 29
08:32:35                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:   11 / 18

 100 OPERATING BUDGET
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                             1,126.51                                   -1,126.51
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                             1,088.97                                   -1,088.97
          365  TEACHER'S RETIREMENT                                      9,432.86                                   -9,432.86
          367  TRS ONBEHALF                                                                          47,982.00      47,982.00
          390  TRAVEL ALLOWANCE                                                                       1,350.00       1,350.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                   5,734.69      1,317.00       3,200.00      -2,534.69
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                    9,153.78         37.52       1,100.00      -8,053.78
                     Total Function                                    109,276.72      1,354.52     464,735.00     355,458.28

   450         SCHOOL ADMIN SUPPORT
          324  SUPPORT STAFF                                            29,720.97                    97,255.00      67,534.03
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     38,902.00      38,902.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                                     3,300.25                                   -3,300.25
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                                      404.48                                     -404.48
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                               445.54                                     -445.54
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                             2,273.66                                   -2,273.66
          366  PERS                                                      6,564.93                                   -6,564.93
          368  PERS ONBEHALF                                                                          5,428.00       5,428.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                      320.00        320.00         900.00         580.00
                     Total Function                                     43,029.83        320.00     142,485.00      99,455.17

   511         BOARD OF EDUCATION
          316  EXTRA DUTY PAY                                              328.10                                     -328.10
          322  SPECIALISTS (NON-CERT)                                   17,525.00                    68,000.00      50,475.00
          324  SUPPORT STAFF                                             7,037.84                    37,151.00      30,113.16
          329  SUBSTITUTES/TEMPORARIES                                   8,492.50                                   -8,492.50
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     33,961.00      33,961.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                                       747.63                                     -747.63
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                                      103.06                                     -103.06
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                               142.81                                     -142.81
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                             2,554.16                                   -2,554.16
          366  PERS                                                      3,077.98                                   -3,077.98
          368  PERS ONBEHALF                                                                          5,867.00       5,867.00
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                                               5,000.00       5,000.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                  35,929.58      9,103.24      50,000.00      14,070.42
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                      354.96                     5,900.00       5,545.04
          491  DUES & FEES                                               8,975.00                    18,450.00       9,475.00
                     Total Function                                     85,268.62      9,103.24     224,329.00     139,060.38

   512         OFFICE OF SUPERINTENDENT
          311  SUPERINTENDENT                                           31,250.01                   125,000.00      93,749.99
          316  EXTRA DUTY PAY                                            5,133.20                                   -5,133.20
          324  SUPPORT STAFF                                             7,251.11                    29,004.00      21,752.89
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     61,602.00      61,602.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                                     6,237.18                                   -6,237.18
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                                      603.50                                     -603.50



11/06/18                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 6 of 29
08:32:35                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:   11 / 18

 100 OPERATING BUDGET
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                               654.53                                     -654.53
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                             1,082.26                                   -1,082.26
          365  TEACHER'S RETIREMENT                                      4,569.72                                   -4,569.72
          366  PERS                                                      1,595.25                                   -1,595.25
          367  TRS ONBEHALF                                                                          17,775.00      17,775.00
          368  PERS ONBEHALF                                                                          1,618.00       1,618.00
          370  HOUSING SUBSIDY                                                                       23,000.00      23,000.00
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                  9,233.00                    35,000.00      25,767.00
          414  LEGAL SERVICES                                           16,931.21                                  -16,931.21
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                  15,915.67      2,939.83       7,500.00      -8,415.67
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                    1,408.43         50.00       1,500.00          91.57
          490  OTHER EXPENSES                                            1,055.00                                   -1,055.00
          491  DUES & FEES                                               1,290.00                       500.00        -790.00
                     Total Function                                    104,210.07      2,989.83     302,499.00     198,288.93

   550         DISTRICT ADMIN SUPPORT SV
          310  CERTIFICATED SALARIES                                    29,250.00                                  -29,250.00
          321  DIR/COORD/MGR (NON-CERT)                                                             117,000.00     117,000.00
          324  SUPPORT STAFF                                            31,664.88                   131,981.00     100,316.12
          329  SUBSTITUTES/TEMPORARIES                                     693.36                                     -693.36
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     99,592.00      99,592.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                                    11,000.40                                  -11,000.40
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                                      862.55                                     -862.55
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                               915.90                                     -915.90
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                             4,713.04                                   -4,713.04
          366  PERS                                                     11,284.76                                  -11,284.76
          368  PERS ONBEHALF                                                                         13,893.00      13,893.00
          390  TRAVEL ALLOWANCE                                                                       1,500.00       1,500.00
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                                              60,000.00      60,000.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                  14,723.62      1,881.00       5,000.00      -9,723.62
          433  COMMUNICATIONS                                            3,975.54                    30,000.00      26,024.46
          440  OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                 15,520.00                    40,000.00      24,480.00
          445  INSURANCE & BOND PREMIUMS A                              15,684.96                    18,500.00       2,815.04
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                   11,167.40      1,096.25       5,000.00      -6,167.40
          490  OTHER EXPENSES                                            7,429.24                                   -7,429.24
          491  DUES & FEES                                                 914.98                     3,000.00       2,085.02
                     Total Function                                    159,800.63      2,977.25     525,466.00     365,665.37

   551         RECRUITMENT
          321  DIR/COORD/MGR (NON-CERT)                                    184.85                                     -184.85
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                                        57.59                                      -57.59
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                                        2.56                                       -2.56
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                                 2.77                                       -2.77
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                                14.14                                      -14.14
          366  PERS                                                         40.69                                      -40.69
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                                               5,000.00       5,000.00



11/06/18                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 7 of 29
08:32:35                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:   11 / 18

 100 OPERATING BUDGET
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                                               11,250.00      11,250.00
          490  OTHER EXPENSES                                                                         5,500.00       5,500.00
                     Total Function                                        302.60                    21,750.00      21,447.40

   552         HUMAN RESOURCES STAFF SVC
          321  DIR/COORD/MGR (NON-CERT)                                                              28,151.00      28,151.00
          324  SUPPORT STAFF                                             7,037.81                                   -7,037.81
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     11,261.00      11,261.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                                       715.29                                     -715.29
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                                       98.43                                      -98.43
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                               105.57                                     -105.57
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                               538.40                                     -538.40
          366  PERS                                                      1,548.33                                   -1,548.33
          368  PERS ONBEHALF                                                                          1,571.00       1,571.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                      70.00                       500.00         430.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                                                   250.00         250.00
          490  OTHER EXPENSES                                                                           250.00         250.00
                     Total Function                                     10,113.83                    41,983.00      31,869.17

   560         Administrative Technology Services
          314  DIR/COOR/MANAGER (CERT)                                   2,407.70                    26,485.00      24,077.30
          321  DIR/COORD/MGR (NON-CERT)                                  2,407.71                                   -2,407.71
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     10,594.00      10,594.00
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                                       65.98                                      -65.98
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                                72.24                                      -72.24
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                                69.83                                      -69.83
          365  TEACHER'S RETIREMENT                                        604.81                                     -604.81
          367  TRS ONBEHALF                                                                           4,328.00       4,328.00
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                                               5,500.00       5,500.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                   1,914.71                                   -1,914.71
          433  COMMUNICATIONS                                          293,318.65                 1,764,000.00   1,470,681.35
          444  TECHNOLOGY RELATED REPAIRS AND                               33.00                     1,500.00       1,467.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                    3,950.21      2,845.39      44,000.00      40,049.79
          491  DUES & FEES                                                                            1,500.00       1,500.00
                     Total Function                                    304,844.84      2,845.39   1,857,907.00   1,553,062.16

   600         OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
          316  EXTRA DUTY PAY                                            2,500.00                                   -2,500.00
          321  DIR/COORD/MGR (NON-CERT)                                 13,143.27                    56,851.00      43,707.73
          325  MAINTENANCE/CUSTODIAL                                    67,792.67                   228,942.00     161,149.33
          329  SUBSTITUTES/TEMPORARIES                                  72,013.73                                  -72,013.73
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                    114,318.00     114,318.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                                    17,197.79                                  -17,197.79
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                                    2,252.04                                   -2,252.04
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                             2,264.14                                   -2,264.14
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                            11,892.04                                  -11,892.04



11/06/18                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 8 of 29
08:32:35                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:   11 / 18

 100 OPERATING BUDGET
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
          366  PERS                                                     15,304.55                                  -15,304.55
          368  PERS ONBEHALF                                                                         34,125.00      34,125.00
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                  5,960.00                     5,000.00        -960.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                  25,189.31      4,795.00      15,000.00     -10,189.31
          431  WATER & SEWAGE                                          116,588.62                   325,000.00     208,411.38
          433  COMMUNICATIONS                                                                           300.00         300.00
          435  FUEL-HEATING                                            399,332.95                   405,580.00       6,247.05
          436  ELECTRICITY                                             116,115.55                   431,000.00     314,884.45
          440  OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                 16,037.04                    28,000.00      11,962.96
          445  INSURANCE & BOND PREMIUMS A                             -70,101.40                   170,000.00     240,101.40
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                   33,777.51                                  -33,777.51
          452  MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES                                     58,789.01     12,469.95     100,000.00      41,210.99
          453  JANITORIAL SUPPLIES                                      30,092.77        514.28      35,000.00       4,907.23
          456  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                                       5,096.75        153.96      10,500.00       5,403.25
          457  SMALL TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT                                    78.13                                      -78.13
          458  GAS & OIL                                                11,017.00                    26,654.00      15,637.00
          490  OTHER EXPENSES                                                                           100.00         100.00
          491  DUES & FEES                                                 272.00                       450.00         178.00
                     Total Function                                    952,605.47     17,933.19   1,986,820.00   1,034,214.53

   700         STUDENT ACTIVITIES
          315  TEACHER                                                                               10,000.00      10,000.00
          316  EXTRA DUTY PAY                                                                        27,000.00      27,000.00
          324  SUPPORT STAFF                                                                          5,000.00       5,000.00
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     15,100.00      15,100.00
          367  TRS ONBEHALF                                                                           5,831.00       5,831.00
          368  PERS ONBEHALF                                                                            279.00         279.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                   2,098.59                     3,500.00       1,401.41
          425  STUDENT TRAVEL                                           58,804.66     23,897.49     105,000.00      46,195.34
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                    4,537.74      1,116.22       1,600.00      -2,937.74
          491  DUES & FEES                                               4,055.00                     1,610.00      -2,445.00
                     Total Function                                     69,495.99     25,013.71     174,920.00     105,424.01

   790         FOOD SERVICES
          510  EQUIPMENT                                                   552.65                                     -552.65
                     Total Function                                        552.65                                     -552.65

                                     Total Expenses           0.00   3,048,519.98     78,927.61  11,813,429.00   8,764,909.02

                         Net Income from Operations                   -359,740.11



11/06/18                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 9 of 29
08:32:35                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:   11 / 18

 100 OPERATING BUDGET
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

    Other Expenses
   900         FUND TRANSFERS
          552  XFER TO FOOD SERVICE                                                                 100,000.00     100,000.00
          558  XFER TO TEACHER HOUSING                                                              400,000.00     400,000.00
                     Total Function                                                                 500,000.00

                               Total Other Expenses           0.00           0.00                   500,000.00     500,000.00

                                         Net Income           0.00    -359,740.11



11/06/18                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 10 of 29
08:32:35                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:   11 / 18

 205 STUDENT TRANSPORTATION
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

    Revenue

           65  STUDENT TRANSPORTATION                                      294.00                       882.00        -588.00

                                      Total Revenue           0.00         294.00                       882.00        -588.00

    Expenses
   760         TRANSPORTATION
          440  OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                                                 882.00         882.00
                     Total Function                                                                     882.00         882.00

                                     Total Expenses           0.00           0.00                       882.00         882.00

                         Net Income from Operations                        294.00

                                         Net Income           0.00         294.00



11/06/18                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 11 of 29
08:32:35                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:   11 / 18

 236 STAFF DEVELOPMENT
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

    Revenue

           50  OTHER STATE REVENUES                                      7,559.20                    17,320.00      -9,760.80

                                      Total Revenue           0.00       7,559.20                    17,320.00      -9,760.80

    Expenses
   100         REGULAR INSTRUCTION
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                   8,129.45                    17,320.00       9,190.55
                     Total Function                                      8,129.45                    17,320.00       9,190.55

   160         VOCATIONAL ED INSTRUCTION
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                     246.96                                     -246.96
                     Total Function                                        246.96                                     -246.96

                                     Total Expenses           0.00       8,376.41                    17,320.00       8,943.59

                         Net Income from Operations                       -817.21

                                         Net Income           0.00        -817.21



11/06/18                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 12 of 29
08:32:35                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:   11 / 18

 250 TITLE IIA T&P R&R
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

    Revenue

          100  FEDERAL REVENUE                                                                       69,637.00     -69,637.00

                                      Total Revenue           0.00           0.00                    69,637.00     -69,637.00

    Expenses
   100         REGULAR INSTRUCTION
          320  NON CERTIFICATED SALARIES                                                             38,500.00      38,500.00
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     14,560.00      14,560.00
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                                              21,000.00      21,000.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                                                3,000.00       3,000.00
          440  OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                                               3,184.00       3,184.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                    1,703.44                       553.00      -1,150.44
                     Total Function                                      1,703.44                    80,797.00      79,093.56

                                     Total Expenses           0.00       1,703.44                    80,797.00      79,093.56

                         Net Income from Operations                     -1,703.44

                                         Net Income           0.00      -1,703.44



11/06/18                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 13 of 29
08:32:35                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:   11 / 18

 252 USDA FRESH FRUITS & VEGET
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

    Expenses
   790         FOOD SERVICES
          459  FOOD                                                        367.55                                     -367.55
                     Total Function                                        367.55                                     -367.55

                                     Total Expenses           0.00         367.55                         0.00        -367.55

                         Net Income from Operations                       -367.55

                                         Net Income           0.00        -367.55



11/06/18                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 14 of 29
08:32:35                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:   11 / 18

 255 FOOD SERVICE FUND
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

    Revenue

           22  TYPE A ADULT MEAL REVENUE                                 2,748.00                    13,000.00     -10,252.00
           40  OTHER LOCAL REVENUES                                                                  32,000.00     -32,000.00
          161  USDA FOOD SERVICE REIMBRS A                              48,035.99                   373,000.00    -324,964.01
          250  TRANSFER FR OTHER FUNDS                                                              100,000.00    -100,000.00

                                      Total Revenue           0.00      50,783.99                   518,000.00    -467,216.01

    Expenses
   790         FOOD SERVICES
          321  DIR/COORD/MGR (NON-CERT)                                  7,923.30                    60,321.00      52,397.70
          326  FOOD SERVICE STAFF                                       29,617.31                   107,318.00      77,700.69
          329  SUBSTITUTES/TEMPORARIES                                                                6,000.00       6,000.00
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     67,955.00      67,955.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                                    13,389.28                                  -13,389.28
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                                      522.87                                     -522.87
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                               559.04                                     -559.04
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                             2,871.85                                   -2,871.85
          366  PERS                                                      7,516.56                                   -7,516.56
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                   1,567.20                     1,500.00         -67.20
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                    5,630.98        296.36       8,000.00       2,369.02
          459  FOOD                                                     99,197.17        239.20     365,000.00     265,802.83
          491  DUES & FEES                                                                            1,500.00       1,500.00
          510  EQUIPMENT                                                                              2,500.00       2,500.00
                     Total Function                                    168,795.56        535.56     620,094.00     451,298.44

                                     Total Expenses           0.00     168,795.56        535.56     620,094.00     451,298.44

                         Net Income from Operations                   -118,011.57

                                         Net Income           0.00    -118,011.57



11/06/18                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 15 of 29
08:32:35                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:   11 / 18

 256 TITLE I PART (A)
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

    Revenue

          100  FEDERAL REVENUE                                                                      523,135.00    -523,135.00

                                      Total Revenue           0.00           0.00                   523,135.00    -523,135.00

    Expenses
   100         REGULAR INSTRUCTION
          316  EXTRA DUTY PAY                                              277.04                    43,000.00      42,722.96
          320  NON CERTIFICATED SALARIES                                                            123,029.00     123,029.00
          321  DIR/COORD/MGR (NON-CERT)                                  7,923.30                    31,071.00      23,147.70
          323  AIDES                                                    11,686.18                                  -11,686.18
          324  SUPPORT STAFF                                            10,409.14                                  -10,409.14
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     94,028.00      94,028.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                                     9,144.03                                   -9,144.03
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                                      423.03                                     -423.03
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                               454.41                                     -454.41
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                             2,317.64                                   -2,317.64
          366  PERS                                                      6,345.79                                   -6,345.79
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                     685.20                    16,500.00      15,814.80
          425  STUDENT TRAVEL                                            7,436.40      3,365.04      25,000.00      17,563.60
          440  OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                                              26,000.00      26,000.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                       95.00                    28,181.00      28,086.00
          480  STUDENT STIPENDS                                                                      76,000.00      76,000.00
          490  OTHER EXPENSES                                                                         4,000.00       4,000.00
          510  EQUIPMENT                                                10,798.14     10,798.14      15,000.00       4,201.86
                     Total Function                                     67,995.30     14,163.18     481,809.00     413,813.70

                                     Total Expenses           0.00      67,995.30     14,163.18     481,809.00     413,813.70

                         Net Income from Operations                    -67,995.30

                                         Net Income           0.00     -67,995.30



11/06/18                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 16 of 29
08:32:35                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:   11 / 18

 257 TITLE I-C MIGRANT ED
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

    Revenue

          100  FEDERAL REVENUE                                                                       74,502.00     -74,502.00

                                      Total Revenue           0.00           0.00                    74,502.00     -74,502.00

    Expenses
   100         REGULAR INSTRUCTION
          316  EXTRA DUTY PAY                                                                           450.00         450.00
          320  NON CERTIFICATED SALARIES                                                             17,736.00      17,736.00
          324  SUPPORT STAFF                                             1,538.72                                   -1,538.72
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                      7,400.00       7,400.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                                       396.04                                     -396.04
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                                       21.52                                      -21.52
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                                23.08                                      -23.08
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                               117.69                                     -117.69
          366  PERS                                                        338.52                                     -338.52
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                     897.83        338.00                       -897.83
          425  STUDENT TRAVEL                                                                         1,500.00       1,500.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                    2,822.14      1,402.81      13,429.00      10,606.86
          480  STUDENT STIPENDS                                                                      10,000.00      10,000.00
                     Total Function                                      6,155.54      1,740.81      50,515.00      44,359.46

                                     Total Expenses           0.00       6,155.54      1,740.81      50,515.00      44,359.46

                         Net Income from Operations                     -6,155.54

                                         Net Income           0.00      -6,155.54



11/06/18                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 17 of 29
08:32:35                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:   11 / 18

 269 PRESCHOOL DISABLED
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

    Revenue

          100  FEDERAL REVENUE                                                                        2,202.00      -2,202.00

                                      Total Revenue           0.00           0.00                     2,202.00      -2,202.00

    Expenses
   200         SPECIAL ED INSTRUCTION
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                                               1,454.00       1,454.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                                                   399.00         399.00
                     Total Function                                                                   1,853.00       1,853.00

   220         SPEC ED SUPPORT SVCS
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                  1,803.33                                   -1,803.33
                     Total Function                                      1,803.33                                   -1,803.33

                                     Total Expenses           0.00       1,803.33                     1,853.00          49.67

                         Net Income from Operations                     -1,803.33

                                         Net Income           0.00      -1,803.33



11/06/18                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 18 of 29
08:32:35                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:   11 / 18

 270 TITLE III-A ENG LANG ACQ
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

    Revenue

          100  FEDERAL REVENUE                                                                       30,175.00     -30,175.00

                                      Total Revenue           0.00           0.00                    30,175.00     -30,175.00

    Expenses
   100         REGULAR INSTRUCTION
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                                               4,900.00       4,900.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                                               13,000.00      13,000.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                    1,620.10        915.32      12,275.00      10,654.90
                     Total Function                                      1,620.10        915.32      30,175.00      28,554.90

                                     Total Expenses           0.00       1,620.10        915.32      30,175.00      28,554.90

                         Net Income from Operations                     -1,620.10

                                         Net Income           0.00      -1,620.10



11/06/18                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 19 of 29
08:32:35                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:   11 / 18

 271 MIGRANT ED PARENT ADVISORY COUNCIL
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

    Expenses
   100         REGULAR INSTRUCTION
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                   1,458.84                                   -1,458.84
                     Total Function                                      1,458.84                                   -1,458.84

                                     Total Expenses           0.00       1,458.84                         0.00      -1,458.84

                         Net Income from Operations                     -1,458.84

                                         Net Income           0.00      -1,458.84



11/06/18                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 20 of 29
08:32:35                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:   11 / 18

 274 TITLE IA  SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

    Revenue

          150  FEDERAL REVENUE VIA STATE A                                                           93,000.00     -93,000.00

                                      Total Revenue           0.00           0.00                    93,000.00     -93,000.00

    Expenses
   100         REGULAR INSTRUCTION
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                     378.49                                     -378.49
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                    6,253.37                                   -6,253.37
                     Total Function                                      6,631.86                                   -6,631.86

                                     Total Expenses           0.00       6,631.86                         0.00      -6,631.86

                         Net Income from Operations                     -6,631.86

                                         Net Income           0.00      -6,631.86



11/06/18                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 21 of 29
08:32:35                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:   11 / 18

 275 TITLE IVA
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

    Revenue

          100  FEDERAL REVENUE                                                                       61,245.00     -61,245.00

                                      Total Revenue           0.00           0.00                    61,245.00     -61,245.00

                         Net Income from Operations

                                         Net Income           0.00           0.00



11/06/18                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 22 of 29
08:32:35                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:   11 / 18

 297 TITLE VIB
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

    Revenue

          100  FEDERAL REVENUE                                                                      150,216.00    -150,216.00

                                      Total Revenue           0.00           0.00                   150,216.00    -150,216.00

    Expenses
   200         SPECIAL ED INSTRUCTION
          320  NON CERTIFICATED SALARIES                                                             39,750.00      39,750.00
          323  AIDES                                                    11,654.38                                  -11,654.38
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     19,737.00      19,737.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                                     2,640.14                                   -2,640.14
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                                      158.02                                     -158.02
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                               174.83                                     -174.83
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                               891.57                                     -891.57
          366  PERS                                                      2,563.97                                   -2,563.97
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                                              65,840.00      65,840.00
          425  STUDENT TRAVEL                                                                         2,000.00       2,000.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                                                 8,299.00       8,299.00
                     Total Function                                     18,082.91                   135,626.00     117,543.09

   220         SPEC ED SUPPORT SVCS
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                 11,556.85                                  -11,556.85
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                                               14,590.00      14,590.00
                     Total Function                                     11,556.85                    14,590.00       3,033.15

                                     Total Expenses           0.00      29,639.76                   150,216.00     120,576.24

                         Net Income from Operations                    -29,639.76

                                         Net Income           0.00     -29,639.76



11/06/18                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 23 of 29
08:32:35                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:   11 / 18

 301 CARL PERKINS
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

    Revenue

          100  FEDERAL REVENUE                                                                       24,659.00     -24,659.00

                                      Total Revenue           0.00           0.00                    24,659.00     -24,659.00

    Expenses
   160         VOCATIONAL ED INSTRUCTION
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                                                4,500.00       4,500.00
          425  STUDENT TRAVEL                                                                         5,500.00       5,500.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                                                 9,709.00       9,709.00
                     Total Function                                                                  19,709.00      19,709.00

                                     Total Expenses           0.00           0.00                    19,709.00      19,709.00

                         Net Income from Operations

                                         Net Income           0.00           0.00



11/06/18                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 24 of 29
08:32:35                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:   11 / 18

 362 INDIAN EDUCATION
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

    Expenses
   100         REGULAR INSTRUCTION
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                   2,954.40                                   -2,954.40
          425  STUDENT TRAVEL                                           18,653.63      7,061.10                    -18,653.63
                     Total Function                                     21,608.03      7,061.10                    -21,608.03

   550         DISTRICT ADMIN SUPPORT SV
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                     330.00                                     -330.00
                     Total Function                                        330.00                                     -330.00

                                     Total Expenses           0.00      21,938.03      7,061.10           0.00     -21,938.03

                         Net Income from Operations                    -21,938.03

                                         Net Income           0.00     -21,938.03



11/06/18                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 25 of 29
08:32:35                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:   11 / 18

 365 ANE 2018
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

    Revenue

          100  FEDERAL REVENUE                                                                      807,225.00    -807,225.00

                                      Total Revenue           0.00           0.00                   807,225.00    -807,225.00

    Expenses
   100         REGULAR INSTRUCTION
          314  DIR/COOR/MANAGER (CERT)                                                              104,000.00     104,000.00
          315  TEACHER                                                                               45,000.00      45,000.00
          322  SPECIALISTS (NON-CERT)                                                               100,000.00     100,000.00
          324  SUPPORT STAFF                                                                         45,000.00      45,000.00
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                    163,793.00     163,793.00
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                150,000.00                   210,400.00      60,400.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                                               17,183.00      17,183.00
          425  STUDENT TRAVEL                                                                        51,336.00      51,336.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                                                26,600.00      26,600.00
          485  STIPENDS                                                                              20,000.00      20,000.00
          495  INDIRECT COSTS                                                                        23,913.00      23,913.00
                     Total Function                                    150,000.00                   807,225.00     657,225.00

                                     Total Expenses           0.00     150,000.00                   807,225.00     657,225.00

                         Net Income from Operations                   -150,000.00

                                         Net Income           0.00    -150,000.00



11/06/18                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 26 of 29
08:32:35                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:   11 / 18

 370 BEST BEGINNINGS
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

    Revenue

           40  OTHER LOCAL REVENUES                                      1,071.00                                    1,071.00

                                      Total Revenue           0.00       1,071.00                         0.00       1,071.00

    Expenses
   100         REGULAR INSTRUCTION
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                      592.38                                     -592.38
                     Total Function                                        592.38                                     -592.38

                                     Total Expenses           0.00         592.38                         0.00        -592.38

                         Net Income from Operations                        478.62

                                         Net Income           0.00         478.62



11/06/18                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 27 of 29
08:32:35                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:   11 / 18

 390 TEACHER HOUSING FUND
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

    Revenue

           46  SCHOOL FACILITIES RENTAL                                 50,135.00                   280,000.00    -229,865.00
          250  TRANSFER FR OTHER FUNDS                                                              400,000.00    -400,000.00

                                      Total Revenue           0.00      50,135.00                   680,000.00    -629,865.00

    Expenses
   600         OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
          321  DIR/COORD/MGR (NON-CERT)                                 11,167.25                    48,378.00      37,210.75
          325  MAINTENANCE/CUSTODIAL                                    37,535.45                   133,378.00      95,842.55
          329  SUBSTITUTES/TEMPORARIES                                   5,235.41                                   -5,235.41
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     72,702.00      72,702.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                                    12,137.14                                  -12,137.14
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                                      765.97                                     -765.97
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                               788.48                                     -788.48
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                             4,126.21                                   -4,126.21
          366  PERS                                                      8,257.84                                   -8,257.84
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                                                2,500.00       2,500.00
          435  FUEL-HEATING                                                351.46                                     -351.46
          436  ELECTRICITY                                              20,879.92                   185,500.00     164,620.08
          440  OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                                               1,500.00       1,500.00
          441  RENTAL PAYMENTS                                          30,000.00                    57,000.00      27,000.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                      817.75                                     -817.75
          452  MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES                                     82,028.73      6,573.69      72,500.00      -9,528.73
                     Total Function                                    214,091.61      6,573.69     573,458.00     359,366.39

                                     Total Expenses           0.00     214,091.61      6,573.69     573,458.00     359,366.39

                         Net Income from Operations                   -163,956.61

                                         Net Income           0.00    -163,956.61



11/06/18                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 28 of 29
08:32:35                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:   11 / 18

 505 CIP- GENERAL
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

    Revenue

          100  FEDERAL REVENUE                                          52,633.00                                   52,633.00

                                      Total Revenue           0.00      52,633.00                         0.00      52,633.00

                         Net Income from Operations                     52,633.00

                                         Net Income           0.00      52,633.00



11/06/18                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 29 of 29
08:32:35                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:   11 / 18

 710 STUDENT ACTIVITY FUND
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

    Revenue

          210  STUDENT ACTIVITY REVENUE  A                               2,997.50                                    2,997.50

                                      Total Revenue           0.00       2,997.50                         0.00       2,997.50

    Expenses
   700         STUDENT ACTIVITIES
          425  STUDENT TRAVEL                                              702.63                                     -702.63
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                    6,291.03                                   -6,291.03
                     Total Function                                      6,993.66                                   -6,993.66

                                     Total Expenses           0.00       6,993.66                         0.00      -6,993.66

                         Net Income from Operations                     -3,996.16

                                         Net Income           0.00      -3,996.16



Yupiit School District 
PO Box 51190 

Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 

 

Page 1 of 4 

Author of Report:  Judy Anderson    
Department/Location: Maintenance Director  
Date of Regional School Board Meeting: November 15, 2018 

Mission Statement 
To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 
Vision Statement 
All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive learning environment, speak the Yupiaq 
language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate prepared to be successful in any environment.  The majority of our teachers and 
school staff are Yup’ik and speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction is based in Yup’ik values and traditions.  Our community 
members, elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 
Values 
Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, Cooperation, Family Roles, Knowledge of 
Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect for Land, Respect for Nature 
Strategic Goal Areas: 
1. Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 
2. Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 
3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 
4. Education System Change 

Date(s) Activity Details 
Connection to YSD Mission, Objectives, 

Strategic Goals and/or School Goals 

Nov 
2018 

Site Visits 
Site Visit to Kalskag as chaperone for girl 
wrestlers. 

Operations & Education System 
Change 

Nov 
2018 

 

 Akiachak – Monthly Fire Alarm Test at 
School. 

 Add snow machine tracks to the back of school 
ramp to assist with slippery ramp. 

 Replaced broken window and insulated 
window wall on Unit # 04. 

 Installed LED Lights in Room 164. 
 Worked on exterior door at shop area to make 

more secure. 
 Ran Conduit for the Dust Collection System. 
 Logged Meters and filled all teacher housing 

fuel tanks. 
 Primed and painted the lower 5’ of the Elder’s 

Hall, Kitchen server area, entrance and 
secretary office.  

 Installed painted plywood under serving area 
to protect the damaged walls. 

 Replaced light bulb at exterior light at fuel 
tank. 

 Removed gum from gym floors and bleachers. 
 Removed all old paper and staples on gym 

walls.   
 Power washed the gym walls, exhaust pipes, 

gym wall pads and bleachers.   
 Worked on Teacher Housing Work Orders. 
 Dumped School trash. 
 Cleaned up after Halloween Carnival. 
 Moved waterlines and insulated under Unit # 

9. 
 Added new latch to the School Store. 
 Repaired two flat tires on school vehicles. 

Operations & 
 
Education System Change 
Teacher Retention 



Yupiit School District 
PO Box 51190 

Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 

 

Page 2 of 4 

 Filled up school vehicles. 
 Checked school mail at the post office and pick 

up school boxes. 
 Removed tire and front wheel hubs on 

Maintenance Truck.  Remove brake fluid. 
Tuluksak –Changed the generator oil on #2. 
 Replaced 2 toilet cartridges in girls’ bathroom. 
 Stored the water pump for the winter. 
 Removed and replaced broken washer in unit 

17. 
 Replaced the burn out sewage pump near unit 

13 and 14. 
 Repaired Vacuum. 
 Turn up heat in the school, 
 Filled day tanks for teacher housing tank's, 
 Moved food for kitchen from freezer outdoors. 
 Repaired door knob classroom 177. 
 Filled the 3000-gallon day tank every Monday 

and Friday. 
 Dumped school and teacher housing trash. 
 The first snow fell, shoveled the walk way to 

the school 
 Insulated the water lines at the triplex. 
 Worked on Teacher Housing Work Orders. 
 Filled up school vehicles. 
 Checked school mail at the post office and pick 

up school boxes. 
 Akiak – Turned on the heat trace lines on the 

teacher housing waterlines. 
 Performed monthly fire alarm test. 
 Logged monthly meters readings 
 Took apart main glycol circulating pump k-12 

school. 
 The trees that were cut down, we hauled away. 
 Dumped Trash. 
 Filled up teacher housing heating fuel. 
 Filled up school day tank. 
 Take down book shelf at old library bring over 

to k-12 school 
 Fixed leaking urinal in boy’s locker room. 
 Picked up superintendent from airport. 
 Brought food to the airport for Akiachak. 
 Worked on the pickup tail gate. 
 Adjusted the hot water tank Principal house. 
 Adjusted the temperature on the high school 

side. 
 Cleaned up after Halloween Carnival. 
 Greased electric motors in air handler rooms. 
 Replaced broken exit sign gymnasium. 
 Installed new emergency light by the kitchen. 



Yupiit School District 
PO Box 51190 

Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 

 

Page 3 of 4 

 Repaired broken emergency light in gym. 
 Replaced plug in for the heat trace at the 

storage by garage. 
 Cleaned out the lift station in boiler room with 

rake. 
 Turned on the circulating pumps for teacher 

housing. 
 Checked school mail at the post office and pick 

up school boxes. 
 Replaced main circulating pump for main 

waterline in the mechanical room, 
 Worked on the Ford Expedition right side cv 

shaft axel. 
 Replaced air handler belt air handler room.  
      shut off small glycol pump leaking high school 
      side.  
 Installed new fabric on end wall padding in the 

gymnasium. 
 Checked pop relief valves boiler one and two. 
 Cleaned grease trap in kitchen, 
 Changed porch light bulb by kitchen. 
 Reset the pulled fire alarm by kitchen pulled 

by Counselor who was smelling smoke. 
 Added new heat trace not working old BIA 

apartment, 
 Replace heating actuator across from the home 

economics room in the janitor closet which 
was stuck on open causing constant heat. 

 Filled up school vehicles. 
 The water plant operators were cleaning the 

20,000-gallon water tank and we were 
informed to run the school water for couple 
hours. 

 Ran the school generator for five minutes. 
 Attached the garden hose to the hot water tanks 

in the mechanical room run until most of the 
sediments was gone “rust”. 

 Adjusted the outside timer lights. 
 Replaced ballast in the girl’s bathroom in the 

Elementary wing. 
 
 

Nov 
2018 

OSHA Citation 
Review/ 
Compliance 

AK Environmental Consultants will be onsite 
November 12th to perform testing as required. 
 
Contacted AKOSH consulting and training 
division. AKOSH will working in conjunction with 
Yupiit School District for a full comprehensive 
review of all three schools for a safety audit.  
This safety audit will ensure they review the sites 
and will not assess fines for items discovered and 

Operations & Education System 
change 
 



Yupiit School District 
PO Box 51190 

Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 

 

Page 4 of 4 

will work with us within established scheduled to 
correct items noted. 
Went out to bid for spill containment pallets for 
55-gallon drum barrels for all three sites.    
 

Nov 
2018 

2018-2019 
Preventive 
Maintenance 
planning 

Set up Additional Team Members to be included in 
the SERRC System. 

Education System Change 
Students Succeed Culturally & 
Academically 
 
 

Nov 
2018 

Ordering 
Supplies & 
Materials 

Received all Geotechnical Reports and the As-
Built Structural Drawings from the original 
designer to compile all needed documents to create 
bid package for a review of the building 
movements. 
 

Operations & Education System 
Change 

 
 



Yupiit School District 
PO Box 51190 

Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 

 

Page 1 of 1	  

Author of Report:  Tariq Malik    
Department:  Interim Superintendent   
Date of Regional School Board Meeting: November 15, 2018. 
Mission Statement 
To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 
Vision Statement 
All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive learning environment, speak the Yupiaq 
language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate prepared to be successful in any environment.  The majority of our teachers and 
school staff are Yup’ik and speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction is based in Yup’ik values and traditions.  Our community 
members, elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 
Values 
Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, Cooperation, Family Roles, Knowledge of 
Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect for Land, Respect for Nature 
Strategic Goal Areas: 
1. Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 
2. Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 
3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 
4. Education System Change 

Date(s) Activity Details Connection to YSD Mission, Objectives, 
Strategic Goals and/or School Goals 

Nov 2018 

 
Principals/ 
Leadership 
Meetings 
 
 
Site Visit 

 
 
 Regular Principals & Leadership meetings 
attended by SOSS coachs,  Lori Grasgreen AASB, 
Ron Fortunato. 
 
Met with the Tribal Chief,  Tribal Judge, Tribal 
Police Officer, Counselor and Alaska State 
Troopers for an Assembly at Akiachak School 
regarding Anti Bullying, Attendance etc. 
 
 

 
Education System Change 
 
 
 
Education System Change 

Nov 2018 Collaboration 
Meetings 

Attended : 
AASB conference in Anchorage with YSD-RSB 
members, 
 Coalition for Educational Equity Dinner and 
meeting 

 
 
Education System Change. 

    

  
   

 

Nov 2018 
Summer 
Maintenance 
Program 

OSHA citation related work is almost complete. 
Summer hire extension period will end in 
November. 

Operations & 
Education System Change 
Staff Recruitment and Retention. 
 

 



 
  

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date: November 15, 2018 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Tariq Malik, Interim Superintendent 

Re:        Action Item A. 
 
 
 
The Pet Policy Committee is presenting a Draft Pet Policy for your information and review and  
possible action. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
     



	  

	   1	  

PET POLICY COMMITTEE 
 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS:   
Patricia Hutcherson, Director of Curriculum & Instruction, Chair 
Judy Anderson, Director of Maintenance 
Cassandra Bennett, Principal, Akiak 
Mark Casseri, High School Teacher –Akiachak, (Past Pet owner) 
Brian Krosschell, Director of Technology – Akiachak 
Clare Roybt, Teacher, Akiak ( Pet owner) 
Regina Turner, Teacher, Tuluksak  
 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
On September 12, 2018, Superintendent Malik requested that a committee be formed to 

develop a Pet Policy for Yupiit School District.  The rationale for developing a Pet Policy 

is due primarily to damages sustained to teachers’ housing because pet owners were not 

taking care of their pets.  The damages sustained to teachers’ housing by the school 

district prompted the Maintenance Director to discuss the issue with Superintendent 

Malik to create a policy pet owners would assume responsibility for negligence if their 

pet (s) damaged district’s property.    The cost of gutting and fully remodeling one unit 

destroyed by a tenant’s pets and repairing damages to other units where tenants allowed 

their animals to damage their Unit is costing the district a fortune in overtime for 

maintenance crews, building materials and supplies, shipping, etc.   Additionally, some 

pet owners are not cleaning up after their animals; and one owner has exceeded the limit 

of three (3) dogs per unit.  The seriousness of the aforementioned situations became a 

priority for the school district and the Director of Curriculum and Instruction formed a 

committee. 

While there is no official Pet Policy, the Lease Agreement clearly states on page 2, “if 

the lessee chooses to have pets, (no more than 3 are allowed”).  On page 5, Number 



	  

	   2	  

20 under Housing of Pets, the number 3 is referenced and states: I hereby request 

permission to keep the following pet (s) not to exceed three (3) on the premises of my 

quarter.  Due to the amount of damages incurred by YSD from pet damages for 2017-

2018 school year and an approval from the previous superintendent that allowed a new 

hire/tenant to bring six (6) animals to their unit without approval of the Regional School 

Board, the creation of a Pet Policy was imminent for current and future occupancy in 

school district’s housing.    

On the first page of the Lease Agreement, Security for Damage, Number 3, letter f, it 

states: Lessor may deduct from Lessee’s final paycheck the actual cost of replacement or 

repair, which ever is higher, where damages to the premises result from the following:  In 

the second paragraph on page 2, it states: A $200 deposit will be deducted from the 

Lessee’s first paycheck, it will be returned at the end of the rental period upon successful 

inspection of the unit.  In addition, if the lessee chooses to have pets, (no more than 3 

are allowed) a pet deposit of $500.00 will be deducted from the Lessee’s paycheck. 

f.  Damage by pets.  The third paragraph on page 2 of Lease Agreement after letter f 

states:  Furnishings have been provided by Lessee’s use and enjoyment during the period 

of the lease.  In addition, if at any time during the lease term the Lessee request and 

receives permission to keep pets on the premises in accordance with Section 20 below, 

Lessee authorizes a $500.00 pet deposit to be deducted in equal amounts from his/her 

next two (2) paychecks during the lease term.  In the event of damage to the furnishings 

in excess of normal wear and tear, Lessee understands and agrees that Lessee is 

responsible or the full cost to repair such damage or replace the damaged item (s).  

Lessee understand that this amount may exceed the security deposit deducted from 



	  

	   3	  

Lessee’s paycheck, and further understand that Lessee is responsible for the actual 

amount, even if it exceeds the amount of the security deposit.  For damage done to 

furnishings in an amount that exceeds the amount of the security deposit, Lessee shall be 

responsible for either repairing or replacing the item (s), including any shipping costs 

associated with this repair or replacement. 

RECOMMENDATIONS BY COMMITTEE: 

1. Pet limit should not exceed the number of three (3) pets specified in Lease 
Agreement, unless approved by district. 
 

2. Currently, the district has one employee who has six (6) dogs and the number 
exceeds the district’s limit of three (3) animals per pet owner as specified by 
Lease Agreement.  In good faith, the employee should be allowed to keep the 
number of dogs he has in the Unit because approval to have six animals was 
granted by previous superintendent without Regional Board approval when 
employment was offered and employee was hired in his current position.  As the 
number of animals in the Unit decease no other animals should replace the one (s) 
that are currently living in the Unit.  The goal is to bring the number down to 
three (3) as specified in the current Lease Agreement. 

 
3. Language regarding the number of pets a Pet owner can bring to YSD should be 

placed online and discussed with applicant during interview process if they have 
pets.  By providing information online and discussing information with applicants 
(if asked about pets during interview) the applicant (s) will be able to make a 
better decision about joining YSD. 

 
4. As Units become vacant, Director of Maintenance with the approval of 

Superintendent/Regional Board should began discussion about making Units Pet 
free. 

 
 
For the incoming school year (2019-2020), the Committee makes the following 
recommendations for new employee (s) tenant (s) for deposit.  Additionally, housing 
Units should be inspected two (2) times a year. 
 
DEPOSIT: 
 

1. For employee-tenants new to the district (effective 2019-2020) $1,000 pet 
deposit. 

2. At the end of year one (1) rebate of $100 should be returned if year-end 
inspection shows no pet damage. 



	  

	   4	  

3. At the end of year two (2) rebate of $200 should be returned if year-end 
inspection shows no pet damage. 

4. At the end of year three (3) rebate of $200 should be returned if year-end 
inspection shows no pet damage. 

 
The remaining $500 deposit remains with lessor until the end of the lease.  Full rebate 
will be given to lease if Unit shows no pet damage. 
 
DAMAGE (s) TO UNITS AS A RESULT OF PETS: 
 
In the past, at least twice a year, Director of Maintenance, on-site maintenance personnel 
and/or principal have inspected teacher housing.  If damage is noted at time of inspection, 
a work order should be written, costs estimated/determined and presented to leasee.  
Once the repairs are completed the actual costs would e presented to tenant with options 
for paying bill.  Tenant (s) would pay the cost like any bill; monies could be deducted 
from paycheck or other legal alternatives could be presented to leasee (s). 
 
 
PET RULES: 
 

1. Pet owners shall be liable for damage caused by their pets. 
2. Pet owners should keep their Unit and surrounding area clean and free of pet 

odors, insect infestation and pet feces, urine, waste and litter. 
3. Refrain and prevent the pet from gnawing, chewing, scratching or otherwise 

defacing the doors, walls, windows and floor coverings of the Unit, other Units 
and common areas, buildings, landscaping and boardwalk. 

4. Immediately remove, clean up and appropriately dispose of any pet feces, waste 
and litter deposited by the tenant’s pet on the common grounds, boardwalk access 
ways.   

5. Dispose of pet waste and litter using procedures for the lease’s specific Unit. 
6. Leasee shall prevent pet from becoming a nuisance for any other tenant or person 

in or around their Unit. 
7. A pet will not be allowed to disturb the health, safety, rights, comfort or peaceful 

and quiet enjoyment of other tenants. 
8. Pet owners must be able to maintain control over their pets. 
9. All female dogs over the age of six months and all female cats over the age of five 

months must be spayed. *Exception maybe made for documented show pets 
still not to exceed 3 animals in a Unit.  

10.  All male dogs over the age of eight months and all male cats over the age of ten 
months must be neutered.  *Exception maybe made for documented show pets 
still not to exceed 3 animals in a Unit. 

11. During housing inspections/maintenance repairs all animals should be in a kennel 
if owner is not in Unit. 

 
 
 



	  

	   5	  

COMPLAINTS: 
 
1.  All tenants’ complaints regarding animals should follow the change of command 
and be directed to immediate supervisor. 

 
	  

 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
  

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date: November 15, 2018 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Tariq Malik, Interim Superintendent 

Re:        Action Item B. 
 
 
 
The Attendance Policy is presented for your discussion and review and possible action. 
 
 

 
 
 
     







 
  

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date: November 15, 2018 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Tariq Malik, Interim Superintendent 

Re:        Action Item C. 
 
 
 
The Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement Policy is presented for your discussion and review  
and possible action. 
 
 

 
 
 
     







 
  

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date: November 15, 2018 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Tariq Malik, Interim Superintendent 

Re:        Action Item D. 
 
 
 
The Enrollment Projection for FY2019-2010 is presented for your approval. 
 
 

 
 
 
     





 
  

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date: October 30, 2018 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Tariq Malik, Interim Superintendent 

Re:        Action Item E 
 
 
The Akiachak Senior Trip Request is presented for approval. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
     













 
  

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date: November 15, 2018 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Tariq Malik, Interim Superintendent 

Re:        Board Travel/Info:  
 
 
 
The AASB Winter Boardsmanship Academy is scheduled for December 7-8, 2018. This is presented for 
your information only. 
 
 

 
 
 
     


	Committee Meeting and Work-session
	Approval of Agenda
	Approval of Minutes
	Reports B1. KKI Principal
	Reports B2. AKI Principal
	Reports B3. TLT Principal
	Reports D. Curriculum, Instruction Report
	Reports E. Special Ed Report
	Reports F. Business & Finance Report
	Reports G. Maintenance Report
	Reports I. Interim Supt. Report
	Action Item A.
	Action Item B.
	Action Item C.
	Action Item D.
	Action Item E.
	Board Travel/Info



